
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:      Downtown Farmers Market Ordinance Amendment, Policy and  

Procedures, Application and Site Map  
 
MEETING DATE:   April 20, 2021 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Last year we had some unfinished business in the Downtown Farmers Market.  Please 
find in your packet 3 ordinance changes, Policy and Procedure for the market and an 
application form along with a map showing the proposed location for the market.  Staff 
sent it up to our City Attorney for review and approval.   
 
This was presented to the Finance Committee on Monday, April 12th for their review and 
approval.  The Finance Committee has decided to move forward but with hesitation on 
one item.  The location being moved from the current spot to where you see it on the 
map provided was a concern.  Mayor Althoff met with the business owners along where 
the proposed market will be placed.  They were willing to accept the location with the 
thought that some parking spots by Sue’s Garage be left open for her customers.    
 
If the City Council approves the Downtown Farmers Market proposal as presented staff 
will move forward with the ordinance changes for the next City Council meeting. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Downtown Farmers Market Packet as presented to 
make the market legal with the ordinance changes and setting policy and procedures for 
the group.   
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to accept the Downtown Farmers Market Policy and Procedures, 
application and fees, site map for the location and request the City Attorney to make the 
ordinance changes to bring back to the City Council for review and approval. 














